



# Itchen Valley Parish Council

## Planning Committee Minutes Draft

Wednesday 20<sup>th</sup> June 2018

**Present:** - Cllrs Appleby, Langford (chair), Jeffes, Stoodley, Ward.

**In Attendance** – Cllr A Weaver Clerk.

**1. Apologies** - Cllr Andrews, Jeffes.

**2. Approval of the Minutes and Matters Arising from the Meeting of 16<sup>th</sup> April 2018.**

There was a discussion about the content of the minutes. The minutes circulated with the agenda were agreed as a correct record. The Chairman signed the minutes. There were no matters arising.

**3. Public Participation and Declarations of Interest.**

There were no declarations of interest. Cllr Langford welcomed Mr Richard White, Bursar of Prince's Mead School. Mr White gave an update on proposed developments at Prince's Mead school, including submitted planning pre-application details on proposed lighting arrangements for tennis courts. He highlighted joint application with tennis club, proposed evening usage, height of external masts, LED lighting and spillage. There was a discussion about: International Dark Skies Area Status; South Downs National Park (SDNP) Dark Skies Policy; height of towers; tennis surface reflection. Members noted that they were broadly happy with the proposals provided SDNP Dark skies Policy was adhered to. Cllr Langford (chair) thanked Mr White for attending the meeting and informing them about the proposals.

**4. Planning Applications.**

- (i) [1no Yew - Fell due to reduced health and structural integrity \(T6\) 3no Yew - Crown lift to 4m over driveway, 5.2m over highway and tidy previous pruning cuts to maintain suitable ground clearance \(T5, T7, T8\) 1no Sycamore - Crown lift to 4m over driveway, 5.2m over highway and tidy previous pruning cuts to maintain suitable ground clearance \(T3\)](#)

The Dower House Main Road Itchen Abbas SO21 1BQ  
SDNP/18/02577/TPO – Deadline 10<sup>th</sup> July 2018

Decision – 'Support'.

**Action** – Clerk to submit comments to SDNP planning portal.

**5. Boomtown Fair Residents Meeting.**

Members noted that Boomtown had responded to residents' concerns by developing contingency plans in respect of noise and traffic management. Implementation of these plans will be monitored.

**6. Items to be Considered at Next Meeting.**

Bus Consultation - There was a discussion about HCC consultation on bus subsidies and street lighting.

Committee Membership – Cllr Stoodley confirmed he could remain on both Finance & General Purposes and Planning Committees.

**7 Date of next meeting**

Thursday July 19<sup>th</sup> at 7.00 pm at Martyr Worthy Village Hall.

The meeting closed at 7.45 pm.